

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA**District of Columbia State Equivalent**

Fletcher Chapel, 401 New York Ave., NW,
Washington, 97000834

FLORIDA**Bay County**

St. Andrew School, 3001 W. 15th St., Panama
City, 97000839

Lake County

Taylor, Moses J., House, 117 Diedrich St.,
Eustis, 97000840

Leon County

Ruge Hall, 655 W. Jefferson St., Tallahassee,
97000838

GEORGIA**Emanuel County**

Rountree, John, Log House, Jct. of US 80 and
GA 192, Twin City, 97000841

NEW JERSEY**Union County**

Crane—Phillips House, 125 N. Union Ave.,
Cranford, 97000842

NEW YORK**Livingston County**

New Family Theater, 102 Main St., Mount
Morris, 97000846

Sullivan County

Loch Sheldrake Synagogue, NY 52, N of jct.
of NY 52 and Loch Sheldrake Rd., Loch
Sheldrake, 97000844
St. Paul's Evangelical Lutheran Church, 24
Chestnut St., Liberty, 97000845

Wayne County

Phelps, Ezra T., Farm Complex, 4365 E.
Williamson Rd., Marion vicinity, 97000843

OREGON**Lane County**

Eugene Pioneer Cemetery, Jct. of E.
Eighteenth Ave. and University St.,
Eugene, 97000850

Multnomah County

Dickson, Henry B., House (Architecture of
Ellis F. Lawrence MPS), 2123 NE Twenty-
First Ave., Portland, 97000849
Portland (Steam Tug), Willamette R., ft. of
SW Pine St., Portland, 97000847

Umatilla County

Umatilla County Library, 214 N. Main St.,
Pendleton, 97000848

TEXAS**Tarrant County**

Bedford School, 2400 School Ln, Bedford,
97000851

VIRGIN ISLANDS**St. Thomas Island**

St. Thomas Synagogue—Beracha Veshalom
Vegemiluth Hasadim, 16AB Krystal Gade,
Charlotte Amalie, 97000853

WASHINGTON**King County**

Sather, Thorban, House (Bothel MPS), 17424
95th Ave., NE, Bothel, 97000852

[FR Doc. 97-18626 Filed 7-15-97; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-10-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR**National Park Service**

**Notice of Inventory Completion for
Native American Human Remains and
Associated Funerary Objects in the
Possession of the Noatak National
Preserve, National Park Service,
Kotzebue, AK**

AGENCY: National Park Service.

ACTION: Notice.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with provisions of the Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act (NAGPRA), 25 U.S.C. 3003 (d), of the completion of an inventory of human remains and associated funerary objects in the possession of the Noatak National Preserve, National Park Service, Kotzebue, AK.

A detailed assessment of the human remains was made by professional staff of the National Park Service in consultation with representatives of the Native Village of Noatak and the Northwest Alaska Native Association.

In 1982, human remains representing one individual were collected by a park visitor during a boating trip down the Noatak River. No known individuals were identified. No associated funerary objects are present.

Park records indicate that the remains were collected from an area 75 miles downstream of Lake Matcharak on the Noatak River. The exact location is not known. The human remains are dated to the 19th century AD based on the state of preservation. Historical documentation as well as testimony from Inupiaq elders indicates this area was located within the traditional territory of the historic Nuataagmiut. The descendants of the historic Nuataagmiut have been widely dispersed. However, the largest group of descendants currently reside in Noatak, Alaska and are represented by the Native Village of Noatak.

Based on the above information, officials of the National Park Service have determined that, pursuant to 43 CFR 10.2 (d)(1), the human remains listed above represent the physical remains of one individual of Native American ancestry. Officials of the National Park Service have also determined that, pursuant to 25 U.S.C.

3001 (2), there is a relationship of shared group identity which can be reasonably traced between these Native American human remains and the Native Village of Noatak.

This notice has been sent to officials of the Native Village of Noatak and Northwest Alaska Native Association. Representatives of any other Indian tribe that believes itself to be culturally affiliated with these human remains should contact Superintendent David Spirtes, Northwest Alaska Areas, P.O. Box 1029, Kotzebue, Alaska, 99752, telephone (907) 442-3760, before August 15, 1997. Repatriation of the human remains to the Native Village of Noatak may begin after that date if no additional claimants come forward.

Dated: July 10, 1997.

Veletta Canouts,

*Acting Departmental Consulting
Archaeologist, Assistant Manager, Archeology
and Ethnography Program.*

[FR Doc. 97-18709 Filed 7-15-97; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-70-F

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR**National Park Service**

**Notice of Inventory Completion for
Native American Human Remains in
the Possession of the University of
Alaska Museum, Fairbanks, AK**

AGENCY: National Park Service.

ACTION: Notice.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with provisions of the Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act (NAGPRA), 25 U.S.C. 3003 (d), of the completion of an inventory of human remains in the possession of the University of Alaska Museum, Fairbanks, AK.

A detailed assessment of the human remains was made by University of Alaska Museum professional staff in consultation with representatives of Native Village of Brevig Mission and Bering Straits Foundation.

In 1980, human remains representing one individual were found at Brevig Mission by an unknown individual under unknown circumstances. Alaska State troopers from Nome, AK took custody of the human remains and sent them to the Anthropology Department at the University of Alaska Fairbanks in October, 1980. In 1993, these human remains were transferred to the University of Alaska Museum. No known individual was identified. No associated funerary objects are present.

Archeological evidence indicates continuous occupation of the Brevig

Mission area from 900 AD to the present based on material culture and habitation sites. The remains are undated and may be as recent as the late 19th or early 20th century. Archeological evidence and historical documents indicate the area surrounding the present day Brevig Mission site was used traditionally as a burial area. Oral tradition presented by the representatives of the Native Village of Brevig Mission and the Bering Straits Foundation also states the Brevig Mission was used as a traditional burial area.

Based on the above mentioned information, officials of the University of Alaska Museum have determined that, pursuant to 43 CFR 10.2 (d)(1), the human remains listed above represent the physical remains of one individual of Native American ancestry. Lastly, officials of the University of Alaska Museum have determined that, pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001 (2), there is a relationship of shared group identity which can be reasonably traced between these Native American human remains and the Native Village of Brevig Mission.

This notice has been sent to officials of the Native Village of Brevig Mission and Bering Straits Foundation. Representatives of any other Indian tribe that believes itself to be culturally affiliated with these human remains should contact Gary Selinger, Special Projects Manager, University of Alaska Museum, 907 Yukon Drive, Fairbanks, AK 99775-1200; telephone: (907) 474-6117 before August 15, 1997. Repatriation of the human remains to the Native Village of Brevig may begin after that date if no additional claimants come forward.

Dated: July 10, 1997.

Veletta Canouts,

Acting Departmental Consulting Archeologist, Assistant Manager, Archeology and Ethnography Program.

[FR Doc. 97-18710 Filed 7-15-97; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-70-F

INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT COOPERATION AGENCY

Agency for International Development (USAID)

Notice of Reestablishment of the Advisory Committee of the USAID Malaria Vaccine Development Program

SUMMARY: The Administrator of the U.S. Agency for International Development (USAID) has determined that reestablishment of the Advisory Committee on the Malaria Vaccine Development Program for a two year

period, beginning in May 1997, is necessary and in the public interest. The Advisory Committee performs necessary and important functions in connection with the formulation of USAID research policy and in evaluating and providing necessary advice concerning the progress and future potential of Agency-funded research activities.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Carter Diggs at (703) 875-5693.

Dated: July 1, 1997.

Jerry Patterson,

Special Assistant, Legal Counsel, Office of the General Counsel.

[FR Doc. 97-18602 Filed 7-15-97; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6116-01-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, as Amended

Notice is hereby given that a proposed consent decree in the action entitled *United States v. Browning-Ferris Industries of South Jersey, Inc.*, Civil Action No. 97-3320 (GEB) (D.N.J.), was lodged on July 2, 1997, with the United States District Court for the District of New Jersey. The proposed consent decree resolves the United States's claims against nine potentially responsible parties ("Settling Defendants") at the Lone Pine Landfill Superfund Site ("Site") under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act ("CERCLA"), 42 U.S.C. § 9601 *et seq.*, on behalf of the Department of the Interior ("DOI") and the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration ("NOAA"), for damages for injury to, destruction of, or loss of natural resources, including costs of assessment. The Site is located in Freehold Township, Monmouth County, New Jersey. The consent decree will also resolve the claims of the State of New Jersey, on behalf of the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection, against the Settling Defendants with respect to natural resource damages at the Site. The claims of the State of New Jersey were filed in an action entitled *State of New Jersey v. Browning-Ferris Industries of South Jersey, Inc.*, Civil Action No. 97-3321 (GEB) (D.N.J.).

Under the proposed consent decree, the Settling Defendants have agreed to create, restore and/or enhance about 13 acres of wetlands located at the Site and to create about 10 acres of forested

wetlands at an off-Site parcel. The Settling Defendants have also agreed to pay \$80,974 to DOI and \$38,838 to the State of New Jersey to reimburse them for their past and future costs of assessment as well as the cost to be incurred in overseeing the Settling Defendants' mitigation work.

The Department of Justice will receive, for a period of up to thirty days from the date of this publication, comments relating to the proposed consent decree. Any comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General for the Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, 950 Pennsylvania Avenue, Washington, D.C. 20530, and should refer to *United States v. Browning-Ferris Industries of South Jersey, Inc.*, DOJ Ref. Number 90-11-2-294D.

The proposed consent decree may be examined at the United States Attorney's Office, District of New Jersey, 402 East State Street, Trenton, New Jersey 08608 (contact Irene Dowdy at 609-989-0562) and at the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005, 202-624-0892. A copy of the proposed consent decree may be obtained in person or by mail from the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005. In requesting a copy, please refer to the referenced case and enclose a check in the amount of \$30.00 (25 cents per page reproduction costs), payable to the Consent Decree Library.

Joel M. Gross,

Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 97-18621 Filed 7-15-97; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Clean Water Act

Notice is hereby given that a proposed Consent Decree in *United States v. Johnson Engineering, Inc. & Lee County School Board*, Civil No. 97-283-CIV-FTM-24D (M.D. Fla.), was lodged with the United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida on June 25, 1997. The proposed Consent Decree concerns alleged violations of sections 301(a) and 404 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1311(a) and 1344, resulting from the unauthorized clearing and discharge of fill material into approximately 22.0 acres of wetlands at the Colonial Properties Site in Fort Myers, Lee County, Florida. The